NITED NATIONS
RUSTEESHIP

OUNCIL

| NS | Oﬁl"‘ll\%:a WCH y

ST GENERAL
L BN 1/0.2/cR.8
Vi £y L

i
}\'é‘ 5 9 Apri%
Y ENCLIS

e

STAN ING COMMITTEE ON -PETITIONS

SUMQARY RECORD OF THE EIGHTH MEETING
Held at Headquerters, New York,

Flrst Seagsion -

on Mornday, 31 March 1952, at 10,30 a.m..

Requett for en orel hearing by Mr. Jemes R, Lewson: dreft
sixth report of the Stending Comnittee on Petitions (T/C.2/L.12)

Procedure to be followsd in cornsxion with the examinetion of
petitions raiamg general questions (T/L.243, T/L.243/Corr. 1)

Draft resolutions relating to ];stitions conceming the Camerocns'
end Togolend undsr French Acministration (Conference room pepers)

CONTENTS ¢
Cheirmen:  Mr.
Ve ~berzt Mr.
ﬁr
Mr.
Mo,
r.
Also preesnt:
Mr,
Mr,
Hr,

52-4281

PrACHEY
Yy

B TZARAL
suetr
SLHDATOV
CL430

ROFERTI
PiGION

AMMAR

Avstralla

Chins E

El Sslvedor

New Zsaland |

Union of Soviet Socialist Republice -
United Stetes of Americe '

Ttaly
I'rance

Secretary of Committes -



T/C.2/SR.8
Page 2

REQUEST FOR AN ORAL HEARING BY MR. JAMES R. LAWSON: DRAFT SIXTH KEPOR? OF THE

STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS (T/C.2/L.12)
N . _

e il b

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Roberti (Italy) tock a place at
the Committee table.

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialisp Ropublics) said that his
delegation thought that, as a general rule, overy petitioner should have the
right, if he so wished, téimake a statement to the Committee and to the
Trusteeéhip Council in.suppdrt of his petition; He saw no reason for refusing
Mr. Lawson the hearing which he had requogted.

The USSR delogation could not approve the draft report pubmittod to 1t
as 1t considered that the Committee's decision interfered with the petitioner's
fundamental right to explain his views orally to the Committee and to the
Trusteeshlp Counclil. It also felt that certain proviéions'of the draft were
out of place in a report by the.Committee on a petitioner's request. EHe then
quoted as an example paragraph 5 which stated that the report of the Visiting
Mission to Somaliland contained no corroboration of Mr., Lawson's allegations.
The Committee, which had not examined the report, was obviously not competent to
make'sﬁch a statement, The USSR delegation would vote agalmst the draft report

for the reasons stated.

Mr. CARGO (United States of America) folt that he should again explein
his delegation's position,

The United States delegation considered that Mr. Lawson's request
that a special committee should be set up for the purpose of invéstigating the
administration of the former Itallan colony of 3omaliland should not be granted.
The Trusteeship Council had sent a Visiting Mission to that Territory and its
report would be examined at the following sesasion, Further, In accordance with

/the Trusteeshi



T/C.2/SR.8
Pege 3

the Trusteeship Agreement for 'hlilat Territory, +the Council had set up an Advisory
Council with headquarters at Mogadiscio, the mem'bera of which might submit to

the Trueteeship Council "auch written reports or memormda as they may deem
necessary for the Oouncil's propexr oonsi&eration of any quastion specifically -
relating to the Territory." The 'I'rust-eeship Coumil was theref‘om kept fully
informed on the way in which Somaliland was administered, so that there was no
need to sot up a committee of the tyi;e envisaged by Mr. Lewson.

. In reply to the UESR representative's argument that every petitioner
should be gliven a ilearing vhenever he so requested, Mr. Cargo-aaid.'that there
vag a great differeﬁca betwesn the right to submit a wri‘hten- petition which
was explicitly rocognized by the Charter and the Trusteeship Council's rﬁlea
of procedurs, and the privilege of making an oral statement, which was granted
by the Council in certain circumstances only. The reason for that q:lfference
vas clear; if the Coutncil allowed every petitioner to meke an oral atg.temeht
1t would never exhaust its agenda, which was generally a very heavy one.

The United States delegation considered the draft veport submitted to
it to be satisfactory. It wiched, howeﬁer, to suggest some amendments.

. First, the first sentence of paragraph 5 should be completed by a
thrase stating thet the report of the Visiting Mission referred to "the political,
economic, social and educational siiuation in Somaliland." As regards the second
part of that paragraph, his delegation suggested the deletion of the final phrase
stating that the Vieiting Mission's report "contained no corroboration of the
statement that political persecutlon existed in Scmaliland," and the inclusion
of & pentence stating that the report would be before the Trusteeship Council
at 1ts eleventh session when it studied the 1951 Annual Report on Somaliland.

Secondly, he suggested the deletion of the last phrase of paregrarh 6..
He felt that the Committee should not express am opinion on the allegations
zede by the petitioner, although he kmew from personal experience, as he had
Yeen & member of the Vieiting Mission to Somaliland, that Mr. Lawson's

allegations were unfounded. o B
[thirdly,



e/c.e(sa.

Thirdly, he suggested the deletion of the statement in paregraph 9
that the Trusteeship Council was not competent to establish a toly of the -
type proposed by Mr. Lewson, If his suggestion was adopted, paragraph 9 would
reed as'follows: "The Stending Commlttee suggests, moreover, that thé Trustee-
ghip Council is clearly not competent’ to act on Mr. lawson's request for -
consultative atatus for his organization with the United Nationg."

_ Lastly, he puggested = slight drefting amendment to peragraph 10,
the word "therefors" balng replacad 'ny the phrase "in view of the censidera=
tions get for:sh above." & "2

Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Rimublics) chaliengsd the
United States representative!s sugmestion that the oral submission of &
petition was not a right but a privilege whick +the Copncil could grant or
refuse according to circumstances, ' He pointed out that sub-paragraph b of
Article 87 of ths (herter male no éistiricticn Yetween written and oral petitic:‘-’i
and that rule 78 of' s Tmmsiteeakip Cuiuneills rules of procedure explicitly
stated that petitions rigat be prosented In writing or orally.  Further,
rules 87 and 88, laying dovm the procedure to be followed in comnexion with
requests to present rstitions or for tie hsaring of en oral statoment in
support or elaboraticn cf a written pstition, and rulss 89 and 91, one of whick
referred to the right cf wieiting missions to receive oral presentations or
petitions, and the other to the Trusteeskip Council's competence to appoint
one- or more-of 1ts members to recelve oral petitions, clearly showed that every
rerson concerned had the right to submit his petition orally as well as in:
writing, and that i1t vas the.Council's duty to receive oral petitions and to
grant a hearing to any petitioper who wished to meke. an oral statement in
support of his patition.- ’ & ;

The provisions of rule. Sﬂ should appiy in Mr. lawson's case, and in
the USSR delegations's oplnicn the refusal to grant a requost by a petitioner
for & beering violdted the Charter and the Trustesship Council's rules of
procedure, |

Mr. CARGO (United States of America) cald that tue USSR delegation's
position as regards oral petitions or the presentation of oral statemsnts in
support of written potitions, was conlrary to the procedure Jaid down by the

/‘I‘ruatesship



T/C.2/SR.8
Page 5

;Trusteeship Ccuncil in the case end the practice which it had go.far followsd,
Further, the very fact that the Council had submi*tad Mr, Lawson's request for
a hearing to the Ccmmittee showed that it did not consider that it was bound to
hear the petitioner. = . .= . . = - Lo e : )
' The statement in rule 86 of ﬁhe.fulés‘of_grocedure that ?The*l
Trusteeship Council may hear oral pres?ntaﬁions”~prpved-that the Council had
the option and not the duty‘to hear retitioners who resquested a hearing., If
that provisien had been imperative it would have been drafted to read "The
Trusteeship Council shall hear orai présentaticns.fv S

. The United States dslegation had alweys tried to protect petitionsrs’
interesfs and to ensure that their‘rights were roopected. Had it considered
that an oral statement by Mr., Iaweon would have helped tiue Trusteeshlp Council
to understand the sitvation in Scmaliland under Ttalisn administration it would
not heve hesitated to grent Mr. Iawaon's roguest, bﬁt as it was convinced of
the futil4uy of such a stabement it felt tb the Cormittee was - right to refuse
to hear hiny ‘

Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socieilst Republics) drew the United
Sﬁates representdtive’e attention to the fact that the statement in rule 78 of
the rules of précedure'that "petitiqnéimay be presented" applied egually to
oral petitions and to written omes. o ‘

Mr. YANG (Chinz) eaid that in his pebition Mr. Lewson asked the
Council to create & comittes of investigation and to grént_the organlzation
that he represented consulfative status with the United Netions. The Chinese
delegation had refused to vxpress its opiaion on those two points on which
the competense of tha Committee and the Trusteeship Council could be questioned.
The petition, however, also raised a third point, . lawson stated that he
had learned that Scmaliland wos the scene of polftical persecution. So far as
that point was conceried the Chinese delegation would have had no obJection
to granting the petv ione“ the hoaring that he had requestsd if he had wished
to give the Council information maich Le had oblained directly and not from
hearsay. ’ o ‘ _

Furthérmore, since the report of the Visiting Mission to Somalilend
under Ttalien Administration and the anmmal report on that Territory would bo

/beforo'tho '



/e, e/sn 8
Page 6

before the Council at the fol.uowing Bession, his delogation felt tha.t them
" was no 'need, at that Juncture, for the Council to grnnt the petitioner's
request for a héaring., o o

He added that his dolegatlon was 1n favour of the amantlmente to the |
draft sixth repcrt of the Committee propossd oy the Uni*ed Statea representatir
If those amendments were adopted, he would vob ve in favour of the drai‘t report

Mr. SCOTT (New Zoaland) and Mr. EQUIZABAL (E1 Salvador) séi& that
they would vote in favour of the draft sixth report es amended by the'i}nitad
States representative, as it gave a true picture of the discussion on .

Mr. Lavson's request for a hearing. '

- Mr. ROBERTT (Italy) pald trhat the petitioner'a acc‘usa_.itsliqns were quite
without foundation, If Somaliland hed really baca the scone of political
persscution; thet important body, the :dvisory Council, would certainly have
been informed of the fect and, in turn, would certainly have brought such &
situatim to the Trustceeship Council's attention impediately without walting for
the Administering Authority's annual report. Since tho accusation in questicn
wes both serious and completely unproven, the I allen Govermnant was In fa;rour
of rotaining the last sentence of paragraph 6 of the draft rep'ort; in whise 18
was stated that no commnication concerning political ﬁersecution in S.omalilﬂnd
had been recoived so far from the Advisory Aouncil,

2

Mr. YANG (China) wendered whether, in that case ,“the sentence might
not bo reteined in the report with en indication that the statoment had been
made by the Italien ropresentative. The report might say for exa.mple that the
» Italien representative had stated that the Administermg Authority had received
no cormunication rela.ting to political persecution in Somaliland.

The CHAIRMAN, specking es the repreéantdtiva of Australia, folt that
the Committee could not make such a positive statement as that appearing at the
end of paragraph 6, without a pi:ior study of all the communications relating to
Somaliland undor Itelien administration. I, perscnally, would prefer the
statement to be ettributed to the Secretariat or to the representative of the
Adminietering Authority. : ’

/Ai‘ter a



T/C.2/5R.8
~ Page 7

, After a brief exchange of views, Mr, ROBERTI ,(It_al,y), svatod chat
his Government would like the following semtence to be included in the report:
"No reports or msmorand.a have been re@eived 'by the Trusteeship Council so |
far from members of the Ad.visory Council conoerning politicel persecutions

in Somaliland." If the Committee was not prepared to accept that text, he
would propose the following formula: "The repfeﬂentative of Italy denied that
political persecution vas rampant in Somalila.nd. and. pointed out that, in his
opinion, his statement was ful]y corroborated by the absence of any reports
or memoranda of the Advisory Coxmcii‘ on political peréecuﬁiom"m

The CHATRMAN proposed that the Committee should imsert the latter

text in 1ts report as new paragraph 5.
' It was so_decided. \ B

The United States smerdments to former gardgraph 5 and paregraphs 6,
9 aend 10 of the draft repor’c wore adopted.,

The draft sixth report of the Stanclmg()onnnittee on Petitions wasg
adopted by 5 votes to Lo

Mr. RORERTT ( Itajy)' w‘ithdrew.’

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED IN CONNEXION WITH THE EXAMINA‘I‘ION OF PETTTIONS RAISING
GENERAL QUESTIONS (T/L.2L3, T/L.zhs/u) '

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that on 20 March 1952 the
Secretariat had distributed a working paper clessifying the seventy-one
petitions which the Administering Authorities were ready to consider according
to the Territories to which they applied and according to their contents. .
Under the clessification esteblished in that document s Wwith one -or two
exceptions, the thirty-four petitioms on which the Committee had taken
decisions concerned personal cages or individual problems; on the other hand,
8 large number of the remnuung thirby-seven petitions were concerned with '
general problems end the Ccamittee must therefore .decide on the procedure
to be followed in connexiocn with them. The date of the future meetings of

‘the Commi ttee



T/C.2/SR.8
Page 8

the Committes mist also be fixed, s the report adopted by the Council.
“(7/L.243, T/L.243/Corr. i) ‘allowsd the Committee to meet between sessions of ths
Council. Laetly, it would be advisable to give the Secreteriet some indicatic:
of the preparatory work expected ‘oflivf. ;I.'n donnexion with thqae meetings.

Mr. YANG (Chine) theught that if the Council intendsd to conclude
ite session on the following day, the ‘Con:m:lt,te'e gshould postpons its decision
on the procedure to be fcllcwed in comnoxion with the examination of petliZors
raising general problems until ite first meeting before the eleventh session
of the Council,

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of S:xviet‘Socia.Iist Republics) thought that the
Committ.eo should not meet between sessions of the Council excent to examins
_ petitione of an urgent nature; in that case, the Committee shoul:l decide
whether there wes any need to convens the Council in extraordinary soaaion or
whether the petition did not cell for any action on the part of the Council.

» No advantage would be gained by convening the Committee to examine
petitions 1f the representatives of the Administering Authbrity or the
special reprecentatives of the Territory to which tha petition referred did
not attend the meetings; neither was theré e.ny advantags 1n convening the
Committee to examine purely procedural questions.

The CHATRMAN 'said that if the Committee could finish. its work during
sessions of the Council, it ve‘.‘alp'oihfiqss for it to meet frequently between
sessions, particularly if the Coimc":ii itself was not propeaced to hold an
extraordinary session to decid.e what action should be taken on the Committee'a
recommondations. ' '

Neverthsless, paragraph 18 of the Committee's report, approved by
the Council (T/L.243, T/L.243/Corr.l), empoverod the Cormitteo to ‘
neet between sessions vhenever 1t consid.ered necesoary end, normally,
approximately one month before each regular aession. The exact mqaning !

~ Jof the word




T/C.2/SR.8
Page 9

of thu word "normully"in that context was opcn to questlon.. It secmed
reasonable to ussume, however, that VurlOUS fectors should be taken into
account and the probable partlclpation of the spceial representatives, for.
example, would be one argument in favour of & mecting of the Committee.

Mr. CARGO (United States of‘America)~was also of the opinion that
the Committee should not mect. unless 1t wos sure 'that it could do useful -
vork and that the conuideratlon of petitions raising urgent problems justified
convening meetings between sessions of the Council, SR

Nevertheless, if the Com&ittee met one wonth before the following
session it mlght deal with a number of importunt motters; among others it
might finish studying the numerous petitions reluoting Yo Tanganyile which fuo
Admlnlstering Auvthority had agreed to consider in the sbsence of a SPGCIul
vrepreuentatlve and that would enublc the Council to finish its work on
Tanganyika at the beglnning of the eleventh session.  Secondly, it wmight
consider and sift thé»various petitions which the Secrctariat received in the
intervening period. If that work was nqt done, the Administering Authorities
Qould be unable to make known their opinions on the documents-in;qpestibh,
since they would be unqware that certain communications from the Trust-
Territory'had been claésifiedkas petitions., Thirdly, the Committee might -
undertake a preliminary examination of the communications received; 1t .
was difficult to see how the possible absence of the special representatives
could be consldered an insuperable obstacle to the work of the Committee.

‘ When the Trustceship Council had decided that the Svanding Comnittee:
should meet approximately one month before- each regular session of the Council,
it had doubtless hed in mind the fact that the Committee wight undertake
those three types of work.and, if:rnecegsary, censider any cenmunications that

vere of an urgent nature. .

The CHAIRMAN pointed out thut the Committee would not need to devote
more than seven or eight meetings to the consideration of the remaining petitions
even if 1t made o thorough study of the petitions raising general questions.

/The United States



T/c.2/sR.8
Page 10

The United States representetive had suggeeted that, one momth befors
the opening of the eleventh sepsion of the Council,the Conmittee might consider |
and exemine communications received after the agenda of the tenth session had
been determined. The Cheirmen thought that the work eheultl be done more than
one month before the opening of the elaventh gession so that the Administering
Authorities would heve time to transmit their e‘bservatione to the Council,

Mr, CARGO (United S‘be.tes of America) explained that he did not mean
that the Committee should meet for one month but thet it chould hold a
few meetings before the opening of the session of the Council.

Mr. AMMAR (Secretary of the Committee) seid thet enforcement of the m

procedure for the exeminetion of petitions would undoubtedly enteil some .
difficulties. The Secretariet was already £looded by petitions; the Committee
had considered only thir‘tJ out of more then three hundred and new ones continued
to a.rrive. Ii‘ the Committee vas to meet only one month before the Council'e
eleventh session, the Secretar:lat feared it would not ‘have sufficient time to
complete ite work. It would therefore like the Committee to hold a few meebing
after the close of the current seesion in order to prcvide guidance and
instructions for the Secretariat regerding the procedure to be applied to certal
cages, For example, it hed to kncw how to deal with petitions of e general
nature. and vhether to summarize them, Moreover, the Secretariat might not be
in & position to decide whather e document received should be considered as @&
petition or not; when in doubt, it would deal with it es & commnication, but if
the Committee were to decide subsequemtly that it was ectually a petition, the '
Secretariat feered that if would be too late for tha Adminigtering Authority to
submit ite cbeervetions. ’ | '

. It vas en exceptional eituetion which celled for exweptional action to
enable the Secreteriet to yrepere the neeesvary documentetion. _

In reply to Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), ‘.
 Mr. AMMAR (Secretary of the Committee) snidthetl ebout thirty petitions had Just
a.rrived. and had not yet been circulated. . There might be some‘ doudt regarding
a'bou eifzht of them deeling nainly with general problems.

/ Mr. SOLDATOV



T/C.2/5R.8
Page 11

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that, in
the circumstances, the Committee might mes* once again before deciding on the
nature of those commmications snd hold three or four adaltional meetings
before the Council's eleventh session.

Mr. CARGO (United Statos of America) did not believe the Secretariat's
problems to be serious enough to Justify edditional meetings sfter the current
sesslon. Trere wes no need to summerize genoral communications. Moreover,
the Cormittoe should not take part in the initial classification. The Secre-
tariat would make the best possible cla~aification in sccordance with the
procedure outlined :.: paragraphs 9 ané 10 of document T/L.2h3, und the Committee
would then see vhethcx any changos had to be made.

Nor did he think that urich ;mportance should be stteched to Mr. Ammar's
final argument. Actuvally, the Administering Authority lmew about all communi-
cations and, at aﬂJ ratc, the Committee would probably make few changes in the
Secreteriat’s classification.

Mr, SCOTT (New Zealand) entircly agreed with the United States repre-
gentative. As in tho pest, the Secre’criat would continue to summarize
rotiticns, but need not swmarize communications. It would meke the necessery
classification; the Committee should rot relieve it of that responsibility.

When Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) expressed surprise to find that the
Secretariat's classification of petitions {working péper‘i) included categories
(personal oaseé, spocial ceses) which did not appear in the report (T/L.243),
Mr. AMMAR (Secretary of tho Comnittee) explained that the Secreteriet had
attempted to indicate the mature of the potit cns a8 clearly as possible.

Mr. SCOIT (New Zoalond ) obsvrved that ﬂuch a classificabion was .
unnecessary; the Committee was intorosved only in seperating petitions from

mere communications.

Mr. YANG (China), supported by Mr. SCOTT (New Zenland) and Mr. CARGO
(United States of Arerioa), suggested that the Chalrman should fix the date of
the Committee's future mcotings after consultation with the Secretarlat and in
the light of the discussion.

It was so decilded.




T/C. 2/5R.8"
Pagns 12 =

DRAFT RESOLUTIONS RELATING TO FETITIONS CONCERNING THE CAMEROONS AND TOGOLAND
UNDER FRENCE ADMITTISTRATION (Conference Room Papors) iy

'At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr., Pignon (France) tcok e place
at the Committce tadble.

" The CHAIRMAN pointad out thet the Secretariat had not had time to draft
the complete toxt of the report on petitione cencerning thin Cameroons under French
administration. Accordingly, it had oimply submitted the texts of the four draft

resolutions as conforsnce room paperd.

Draft rosolution I: Potition freom Mr. Conotantin Alega Amcugou cencerning the
‘ Cameroona undar Franch administration (T/FET.5/93)

Vorient A wes rc,jécted by 3 votos to 1, with 2 abotentiocns.
Varient B was adopted by 5 votes to 1, Draft resolution I was edopted.

Draft rosnlutien II: Petition from Mr, Jeen Nguea Nyoungou concerning the

Comeroons urder Freuch edministration (T/PET.5/100)

Varicnt A wes rejected by 3 votes to 1, with 2 abstenticns.
Verient B was adopted by 5 votes to 1., Draft resolutien II vwos edopted,

Draft resolution IIII: Patition from the "Union des Populations du Cemeroun”,

Nkongeamba concerning the Catr.ernons unﬁer French gdministration (T[PET.E/lOE and
T/FET.5/102/Add.1) 2y -

" After a remark from Mr. YLNIG (Ca! ru.) M-, P”w ! (France) agreed to

edd & new Bub-paragraph (b) to tho third yar.-r~.h of tho [reacmble, reading as

fnllows: ""Ihe land in diopute i3 etill :n ,or3:oc'on of Mr. Mourice Somo."

Su'ﬁ"Pé»mEﬁph (b) of the existing text would therofore boceme sub-paregraph ().

Variant A vas rejected by 3 votes to 1, with 2 abotontions,
- Variant B wes adopted by 5 votes to 1. Draft rosolution IIT was

adonted .
[oreft



T:/C.Q/SB.B
Page 13

Draft resolvtion IV: Petition from Mr., E. Attiogbs, Mr. H.K; Aretor II and
Mr. Franz Asume concerninz Togoland under French administration (T /PET.7/270)

Draft rosolution IV was adopted by 5 votes to nome, with 1 abstention.

The CHAIRMAN asked the Secretariat to draft the part of the report on
petitions concerning the Cemeroons and Togoland under French administration
dealing with the four petitions the Committes hed considercd.

Mr. AMMAR (Secretary of the Committee) ennounced thet the report would
be ready the following morning and it would be & definitive document. If any
nembers of the Committee wished to make changes in it, one or more corrigenda
would have to ba iscuad. ' :

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the report should ‘be considered as adopted
if no member raised an objection to it before Tuesd.,e.y? 1 April et 11 &l
It was so0 decided. ' '

The meetinz roce at 1 p.l.

£/5 par.





